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DATE: May 20, 1999 

TO: Director, Division of Records and ReR / '1- (Bay-9J At W/ ~ 
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater ( .. er, MCC~lll, Crou~, Willis) ,1p~ 

Division of Legal Services (Jaeger q 
RE: Revised Staff Recommendation Dated May 20, 1999, for Docket No. 960545-WS ­

Investigation of utility rates of Aloha Utilities, Inc. In Pasco County 

The Recommendation referenced above totally replaces the recommendation dated 
April 22, 1999, and has been revised to include the following changes: 

The Case Background has been updated to address the utility's 
Motion to Establish the Burden and the utility ' s Motion to Strike 
the Citizens ' Response to the utility's Motion to Establish the 
Burden. 

Issues 1 and 2 have been added to address the utility ' s Motion to 
Strike and the utility's Motion to Establish the Burden. 

The remaining issues have been renumbered and Issue 3, 
addressing the utility ' s Motion for Reconsideration, has been 
shortened considerably to reflect that much of the staff analysis 
has been placed in Issue 2, which addresses the Motion to 
Establish the Burden. 

cc: 	 Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill) 

Division of Legal Services (Gervasi) 
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